

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

December 4, 2023

Present: Rylee Jo Kiddo; President, Kim Parr; Treasure, Staci Cost; Secretary, Shelly Purkat, Emily Christenson

The meeting was called to order at 5:05 PM by Rylee Kiddo.

Secretary Minutes: Motion made by Kim to approve of the minutes from the November 6th Booster Club Meeting. The motion was seconded by Rylee and the motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for November. The beginning balance was \$7,025.48. Total income was \$249.11 and total expenses were \$500.00. The ending balance was \$6,774.59. Shelly made a motion to approve the treasurer's report. Rylee seconded and the motion passed.

Concessions Report:

- Next home game Jan 5th
- Rylee will talk to Lisa Vaughn re middle school with chips due to expire this month.
- Re-visit in the spring how to make this sustainable
- Baseball games concessions. Usually OG in the past
- At other schools the Junior class are in charge of concessions
- This school set it up so other programs can do concessions to benefit all programs.
- Concession calendar is full

Student Government: No representatives present

Operation Graduation:

- OG had a meeting last week
- Spoke about fundraising. Emily has the flamingos counted 17 good ones
- Megan will get the buckets out at businesses
- Feb 8th Thursday 4:30 signed up for concessions
- Movie night for Middle school
- Rotary club bingo 1/25/24 Chili and dessert auction
- Crumble cookie in the spring at PTC
- 12 hours mesa verde application in February
- San Juan College Scholarship Rylee will talk to Cheri Walker
- Still waiting on the date for graduation. Kayla Tallmedge will present at the board meeting next week with results of the survey on the dates.
- Even if the seniors graduate on the 25th they will not have to go to school the last week.
- Ski swap
 - Total sales \$7,610.00 less than last year
 - 5,876.00 was paid out.
 - Expenses were \$249.11
 - Profit for OG 1,485.43 little under $\frac{1}{2}$ of what was made last year.
 - Might be helpful to have earlier or later in the year

OLD BUSINESS:

- Gym Floor fixed concessions in the commons
- Bear Wear Website is not up and running
 - Staci will follow up with Dede regarding the bear wear website.

- Bear Backer:
 - One was that they didn't have their name wasn't in the announcement. Their sign was in the gym.
 - Today we got an email saying they aren't going to do announcements like that.
 - Another email about the sign not being in the gym. Becky was contacted.
 - Rylee got approval to have sponsors on front sign
 - Spring talk to the AD about the continuation of the booster club and score board

NEW BUSINESS:

- Request for funds from High School Basketball for uniforms.
- They have signed up for concession on February 13th
- Motion made by Kim to approve \$500 for new uniforms. The motion was seconded by Shelly and the motion passed.
- Shelly mentioned that new uniforms were bought last year and it would be beneficial to use the same company to order the new uniforms.
- Popcorn machine movie night for Wrestling movie night.
 - Agreed to let wrestling use the popcorn machine
 - Booster club will donate the popcorn

Next Meeting- Monday, February 5th, 2023 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS Library Meeting adjourned at 6:00 pm.

Notes submitted by S. Cost Secretary